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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

WESTERN DIVISION
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PREMIUM DENIM, LLC d/b/a
PAIGE PREMIUM DENIM, a
California limited liability company,

Plaintiff,

V.

MERVYN'S LLC, a California limited
liability company , TARRANT
APPAREL GROUP, a California
corporation ; and DOES 1 - 10,

Defendants.

5147008v1
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COMPLAINT FOR:
1. COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT 17

U.S.C. § 501 et seq.;
2. FEDERAL FALSE DESIGNATION

OF ORIGIN, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a);
3. STATE TRADEMARK DILUTION,

CAL. BUS. & PROF. CODE § 14330;

4. UNFAIR COMPETITION, CAL.
BUS. & PROF. CODE § 17200; AND

5. COMMON LAW TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR
COMPETITION

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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Plaintiff Premium Denim , LLC. for its Complaint alleges as follows:

Jurisdiction

1. This action arises under the Copyright Act of 1976, as amended, 17

U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq., the Federal Trademark Act (the "Lanham Act"), as amended,

15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et seq., and related California statutory and common law. The

Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

§§ 1331 and 1338, as well as 15 U.S.C. § 1121. The Court has supplemental

jurisdiction over the California statutory and common law claims pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 1367(a).

Introduction

2. Plaintiff Premium Denim, LLC is the manufacturer of a successful and

popular line of denim jeans and related fashion apparel and accessories. Plaintiff s

"Paige Premium Denim" jeans are high-fashion designer jeans that have received

significant critical attention, frequently appearing in magazine articles and television

features, and conspicuously worn by numerous celebrities. Their flattering fits for

various body types, coupled with the trend-setting nature of Plaintiffs designs, have

helped make the Paige Premium Denim brand one of the fastest growing brands on

the market. The popularity of Plaintiffs Paige Premium Denim jeans extends well

beyond the premium market into mainstream markets.

3. Plaintiff s line of jeans includes several different "fits," as well as several

different, original and distinctive stitched pocket designs. These stitch designs

include, without limitation, Plaintiffs Las Palmas, Las Flores, Mosaic, Pico-Florence

and Pico-Venetian stitch designs (the "Stitch Designs"). On jeans which bear one of

the Stitch Designs, the particular design appears on the two rear pockets of the jeans.

5E47008v1
1
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1 4. Plaintiff has obtained a Federal Copyright Registration for the Las

2 Palmas Design , and has applied for copyright registrations for the Las Flores , Mosaic,

3 Pico-Florence and Pico-Venetian stitch designs.

4 5. In addition , Plaintiffs Stitch Designs are well-known and associated

5 with Plaintiff and its products and each constitutes protectible trade dress owned by

6 Plaintiff. Through Plaintiffs successful marketing and sales of products bearing the

7 trade dress associated with its Stitch Designs , that trade dress has become well known

8 and is recognized as a distinctive indicator of the origin of high -quality goods.

9 6. In blatant violation of Plaintiffs rights , the defendants herein have

10 copied Plaintiffs protected Stitch Designs and are marketing , distributing and/or

11 selling duplicate and/or confusingly similar versions of Plaintiffs products. The

12 infringing products are several lines of denim and /or corduroy jeans, each bearing

13 one of Plaintiff s Stitch Designs , and being sold wholesale and through retail outlets.

14 The sets of images reproduced below show comparisons of several of Plaintiffs

15 Stitch Designs as they are used on Plaintiffs products , and the corresponding designs

16 as they appear on the infringing products . As can be seen , the defendants have made

17 a concerted effort to copy many of the pocket designs used on Plaintiffs lines of

18 designer jeans , including , without limitation , the Stitch Designs:

19
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PLAINTIFF'S LAS PALMAS PRODUCT

DEFENDANTS ' INFRINGING LAS PALMAS PRODUCT
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PLAINTIFF'S LAS FLORES PRODUCT

DEFENDANTS' INFRINGING LAS FLORES PRODUCT
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PLAINTIFF'S MOSAIC PRODUCT

DEFENDANTS' INFRINGING MOSAIC PRODUCT
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PLAINTIFF'S PICO-FLORENCE PRODUCT

DEFENDANTS' INFRINGING PICO-FLORENCE PRODUCT
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PLAINTIFF'S PICO-VENETIAN PRODUCT

DEFENDANTS' INFRINGING PICO-VENETIAN PRODUCT
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1 7. Defendants' copying of Plaintiffs Stitch Designs and marketing and sale

2 of these duplicate and infringing products is causing immediate and irreparable harm

3 to Plaintiff and the goodwill and reputation it has built among retailers and

4 consumers.

5 8. Accordingly, Plaintiff brings this action to enforce its rights and to stop

6 the manufacture and sale of these infringing goods.
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The Parties

9. Plaintiff is Premium Denim, LLC d/b/a Paige Premium Denim

("Premium Denim" or "Plaintiff'), a limited liability company organized under the

laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business at 10119 Jefferson

Blvd., Culver City, California 90232.

10. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that

Mervyn's LLC ("Mervyn's") is a limited liability company organized under the laws

of the State of California, with its principal place of business at 22301 Foothill

Boulevard MS 4330, Hayward, California 94541. Plaintiff is informed and believes,

and on that basis alleges, that, at all times relevant hereto, Mervyn's was, and is,

doing business in this judicial district.

11. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Tarrant

Apparel Group ("Tarrant") is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of

California, with its principal place of business at 3151 East Washington Boulevard,

Los Angeles, California 90023. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis

alleges, that, at all times relevant hereto, Tarrant was, and is, doing business in this

judicial district.

12. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Does 1-

10 are individuals and/or business entities of unknown status, with residences and/or

principal places of business located throughout California and the United States.

5147406v1
8
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1 13. Plaintiff is unaware of the true names and capacities of defendants Does

2 1-10, inclusive, or any of them, and therefore sues these defendants, and each of

3 them, by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will seek leave of Court to amend this

4 Complaint when the identities of these defendants are ascertained. Mervyn's, Tarrant

5 and Does 1- 10, inclusive, shall collectively be referred to as "Defendants."

6 14. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that each

7 defendant conspired and acted in concert with each other to commit the wrongs

8 against Plaintiff alleged herein, and in doing so were at all relevant times the agents,

9 servants, employees, principals, joint venturers, alter egos, and/or partners of each

10 other. Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that in

11 doing the things alleged in this Complaint, each defendant was acting within the
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RECYCLED PAPER

scope of authority conferred upon that defendant by the consent, approval and/or

ratification of the other defendants, whether said authority was actual or apparent.

Backmround Facts

15. Plaintiff Premium Denim is a high-end designer, marketer and

distributor of jeans and other garments and apparel accessories. Plaintiff was

founded by Paige Adams-Geller, a former Miss California and long one of the denim

jeans industry's top "fit" models. Ms. Adams-Geller founded Premium Denim after

several years of involvement with the development of a number of successful high-

end denim jeans brands.

16. Plaintiff distributes and sells its apparel both through high-end retail

stores and directly to customers via the Internet. Through control of its product

design and the use of high-quality materials and exacting manufacturing standards,

Plaintiff has created products that the market trusts to be of the highest quality and

standards, and has developed trade dress rights in various features on its products,

which trade dress is well-known and associated with Plaintiff and its product line.

5147UO8v3
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1 17. Among Plaintiffs offerings are jean styles that bear, on their two rear

2 pockets, an original and distinctive stitched pocket design. Such stitch designs

3 include the Las Palmas, Las Flores, Mosaic, Pico-Florence and Pico-Venetian

4 designs. Plaintiffs Jeans bearing the Stitch Designs are among Plaintiffs best known

5 and best selling styles, and Plaintiffs jeans bearing the Stitch Designs have been and

6 continue to be consistently strong sellers.

7 18. Plaintiff has expended considerable time, effort and financial resources

8

9

10

a
1 1
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^Y
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RECYCLED PAPER

to popularize its Paige Premium Denim products , including those bearing the Stitch

Designs , and the Stitch Designs have come to be known by the relevant consuming

public as distinctive indicators of the source and quality of the jeans bearing the

designs (the "Stitch Design Trade Dress" ). In addition to its trade dress rights in the

various Stitch Designs , Plaintiff owns the copyrights in the various Stitch Designs.

Plaintiff has obtained Federal Copyright Registration No. VA 1-394-271 on the Las

Palmas design , and has copyright applications pending on the Las Flores , Mosaic,

Pico-Florence and Pico-Venetian designs . Attached hereto as Exhibit A are copies of

Plaintiffs Las Palmas copyright registration and its applications for copyright

registration of the Las Flores , Mosaic, Pico-Florence and Pico-Venetian stitch designs

(collectively, the "Stitch Design Copyrights").

19. Because of the renown of Ms. Adams -Geller and the enormous success

of Plaintiff, the overall appearance and configuration of Plaintiff s jeans products,

including , without limitation, the use and placement of the Stitch Designs, is well

known and is associated with Plaintiff.

20. Plaintiff and its products have received favorable mentions in widely-

circulated magazines such as Vani Fair , Luc , InStyle , Self, Glamour , Life&Sty1e,

V_og_e , Cosmopolitan, Us, Seventeen, and People , among others . Plaintiffs products

have also been featured on television shows such as The Tyra Banks Show and The

Big Idea with Donny Deutsch , as well as in news reporting on programs such as "Fox

News" (both national cable channel and local Los Angeles network broadcast),

51470080 -10-
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1 "Inside Edition," and "The Daily 10," among others. Plaintiffs efforts to raise its

2 profile have resulted in an increase in the market for its entire apparel line, including

3 without limitation jeans bearing the Stitch Designs. Today, Plaintiffs jeans have

4 attained a preeminent position in the marketplace. Similarly, because Plaintiffs jeans

5 are fitted for a broad range of body shapes, they are well-known and popular products

6 across a broad section of the women's denim jeans marketplace.

7 21. In addition, Plaintiff has established a general reputation for quality and

8 excellence among the public and the trade. Notably, Ms. Adams-Geller and Plaintiff

9 are so well-known in the fashion and apparel industries that Plaintiff did not even pay

10 for its products to be featured in the above-referenced publications and television

11 programs; the publications and programs chose to cover Plaintiff s products based on

12 the products' own merit and Ms. Adams-Geller's substantial reputation and famous

13 name as a designer.

14 22. In disregard of Plaintiffs exclusive rights in its Paige Premium Denim

15 product line, including, but not limited to, jeans bearing the Stitch Designs,

16 Defendants are unlawfully exploiting Plaintiffs efforts by copying the Stitch Design

17 Copyrights, and marketing, advertising, selling or otherwise distributing duplicates

18 and/or confusingly similar versions of Plaintiff s products through wholesale channels

19 and retail outlets. The infringing products include jeans bearing the Stitch Designs,

20 and possibly other designs from Plaintiffs apparel line. The placement and stitching

21 of the versions of the Stitch Designs on the infringing products are so nearly identical

22 to Plaintiffs authentic products as to demonstrate that Defendants made an intentional

23 and concerted effort to copy many of the pocket designs appearing on Plaintiffs line

24 of designer jeans.

25 23. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that

26 Defendants, by such conduct, are willfully, wantonly and intentionally

27 misappropriating Plaintiffs rights with the intent to profit therefrom.

28
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1 24. Further, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and that basis alleges, that the

2 materials and stitching incorporated in Defendants' counterfeit products are inferior in

3 quality to the jeans sold by Plaintiff. The association of Plaintiff with such inferior

4 products poses an immediate and serious threat to Plaintiffs business reputation for

5 quality products and service and the goodwill Plaintiff has built up in its name, mark

6 and designs.

PRINTED ON

7

8

9

10

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Copyright Infringement, 17 U.S.C. §§ 501 et seq.)

25. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1-25

of this Complaint.

26. Plaintiff is the sole owner of all right, title and interest in the copyrights

to the various Stitch Designs. Plaintiff has obtained a Federal Copyright Registration

covering the Las Palmas stitch design, and has copyright applications pending for the

Las Flores, Mosaic, Pico-Florence and Pico-Venetian stitch designs.

27. Defendants had access to the Stitch Designs in that the designs appear on

thousands of pairs of jeans sold by Plaintiff throughout the United States. Plaintiff is

informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Defendants obtained one or

more copies of the jeans bearing the Stitch Designs before designing their infringing

products.

28. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that

Defendants have copied Plaintiffs Stitch Designs, have used, displayed and

disseminated copies of Plaintiffs Stitch Designs, and have sold, offered for sale,

marketed and/or distributed products, including, but not limited to, under the "High

Sierra" and "Jane Doe" brand names, bearing copies of Plaintiffs Stitch Designs.

Defendants conduct alleged herein was not authorized in any way by Plaintiff.

-12-

11
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1 29. The alleged acts of the Defendants constitute direct copyright

2 infringement, contributory copyright infringement and/or inducement of the

3 infringement of Plaintiffs copyright rights in the Stitch Designs.

4 30. Plaintiff is informed and believes , and on that basis alleges, that

5 Defendants had prior knowledge of Plaintiff s copyright rights and, therefore,

6 Defendants ' infringing activities are willful and deliberate and in conscious disregard

7 of Plaintiffs rights.

8 31. The Defendants ' actions as alleged herein have directly and proximately

9 caused Plaintiff to suffer monetary damages in an amount not yet known but to be

10 determined according to proof at trial. As a further direct and proximate cause of

11 Defendants ' actions , they have unlawfully and wrongfully derived income and profits

12 from their infringing conduct. Additionally, Plaintiff has incurred liability for

13 attorneys' fees and costs.

14 32. Plaintiff is suffering irreparable harm through the loss of its exclusive

15 rights to the use of its Stitch Designs , and Plaintiff will continue to suffer such harm ..........

16 unless said infringement is restrained by this Court. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy

17 at law.

18 33. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 502, Plaintiff is entitled to an order enjoining

19 Defendants from infringing Plaintiff s copyrights . Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 503,

20 Plaintiff is entitled to an order impounding and destroying all copies of the infringing

21 articles , including , without limitation , all products in the "High Sierra" and "Jane

22 Doe" lines of jeans bearing one of the Stitch Designs. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504,

23 Plaintiff is entitled to recover actual damages from Defendants ' infringement and

24 Defendants' profits attributable to their infringing conduct. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C.

25 § 505, Plaintiff is entitled to recover the full costs of bringing this action as well as its

eys' fees.26 attorn

27

28
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2 SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

3 (Federal False Designation of Origin , 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

4 34. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1-34

5 of this Complaint.

6 35. By virtue of the widespread and longstanding distribution of goods

7 under Plaintiffs Stitch Designs, the designs have come to identify the goods of

8 Plaintiff and to distinguish those goods from those of others. By virtue of the quality

9 of Plaintiffs products in its jeans apparel line, Plaintiff has established a strong

10 reputation as a supplier of high quality denim apparel products and has also

11 established enormous goodwill in its designs and trade dress.

12 36. Defendants' promotion, marketing and advertising of their infringing

13 versions of Plaintiffs apparel products, which versions display Plaintiff s Stitch

14 Designs on inferior products, is a false designation of origin and false or misleading

15 representation of fact that is likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to

16 deceive as to an affiliation, connection, or association between Plaintiff and

17 Defendants, and is likely to cause confusion, mistake or deception as to the origin,

18 sponsorship or approval of Defendants' apparel products by Plaintiff or, conversely,

19 Plaintiffs apparel line by Defendants.

20 37. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that

21 Defendants intended to, and did, confuse and mislead the public, and did represent

22 and create the false impression that Plaintiff authorized, originated, sponsored,

23 approved, licensed or participated in Defendants' use of Plaintiffs Stitch Designs in

24 connection with Defendants' products.

25 38. In fact, there is no connection or association or licensing relationship

26 between Plaintiff, on the one hand, and Defendants, on the other hand. Plaintiff has

27 not authorized, licensed or given permission to Defendants to use any of Plaintiff s

28 marks or designs in any manner whatsoever, including, without limitation, in
PRINTED ON

RECYCLED PAPER
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I connection with Defendants' versions of Plaintiffs products bearing the Stitch

2 Designs.

3 39. Thus, Defendants have created and will continue to create a false

impression concerning an association between Plaintiff and Defendants, a false

designation of the origin of Defendants' goods, and confusion as to a connection

between the respective parties, thereby infringing Plaintiffs trade dress rights.

40. The actions complained of herein constitute willful infringement in a

manner likely to cause confusion and create a false association, connection or

affiliation between Defendants and Plaintiff. The Defendants' unauthorized and

infringing products, which are sold and distributed bearing Plaintiffs Stitch Designs,

are likely to cause confusion or deception as to an affiliation, connection or

association of Plaintiffs trade dress with the Defendants, and as to the origin,

sponsorship and/or approval of the Defendants' products.

41. The foregoing acts of Defendants are in violation of Section 43(a) of the

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a)(1)(A).

42. Plaintiff lacks an adequate remedy at law.

43. By reason of all the foregoing, Plaintiff is being damaged and

irreparably injured by the Defendants' willful use of the Stitch Designs in the manner

set forth above and will continue to be damaged and irreparably injured unless the

Defendants are immediately enjoined from using, selling or distributing products

bearing the Stitch Designs or any confusingly similar trade dress.

44. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' creation of a false

impression of association between Plaintiff and Defendants, Defendants' use of a

false designation of origin and false or misleading representation of fact in connection

with Defendants' goods and/or services, and Defendants' infringement of Plaintiffs

protected trade dress, Plaintiff has been damaged and will continue to be damaged.

Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116(a), Plaintiff is entitled to an order enjoining Defendants,

and each of them, from using Plaintiffs trade dress, including, without limitation, the

4
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10

11

12
N
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YZ
13
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15
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26

27

28
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I Stitch Designs , or any designs similar thereto , in connection with marketing,

2 advertising , selling or distributing apparel products, and an order recalling the

3 infringing items from the marketplace . Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a), Plaintiff is

4 entitled to an order requiring Defendants to account to Plaintiff for any and all profits

5 derived by Defendants from their actions , and to an order awarding all damages

6 sustained by Plaintiff and caused by Defendants ' conduct.

7 45. Defendants ' acts make this an exceptional case under 15 U.S.C. §

8

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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1117(a), and Plaintiff is entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and costs.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(State Trademark Dilution And Injury to Reputation,

California Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330)

46. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1-45

of this Complaint.

47. Plaintiffs Stitch Designs constitute valid trademarks/trade dress under

state law, are distinctive and have acquired secondary meaning.

48. Defendants' use of Plaintiffs trade dress is causing a likelihood of

dilution because Plaintiffs trade dress is deprived of its exclusive capacity to identify

and distinguish Plaintiff.

49. Defendants' actions constitute injury to business reputation and/or

dilution within the meaning of California Business and Professions Code § 14330.

50. Pursuant to California Business and Professions Code § 14330, Plaintiff

is entitled to an injunction prohibiting Defendants, and each of them, from continuing

their use of Plaintiffs trade dress.

5147408v1
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1 FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

2 (Unfair Business Practices,

3 Violation of California Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200 et seq.)

4 51. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1-50

5 of this Complaint.

6 52. Defendants' acts constitute unlawful, unfair and/or fraudulent business

7 practices and misleading advertising pursuant to California Business and Professions

8 Code § 17200.

9 53. Plaintiff has been damaged and will continue to be damaged by

10 Defendants' unlawful, unfair and/or fraudulent business practices and misleading

11 advertising as alleged herein.

12 54. Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction prohibiting Defendants, and each of

13 them, from continuing the practices alleged herein, and Plaintiff is entitled to

14 restitution of all amounts acquired by Defendants by means of such wrongful acts.

15

16 FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

17 (Common Law Trademark Infringement)

18 55. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1-54

19 of this Complaint.

20 56. Defendants' acts constitute common law trademark/trade dress

21 infringement under state law.

22 57. Plaintiff has been damaged and will continue to be damaged by

23 Defendants' infringing activities.

24 58. Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction prohibiting Defendants from

25 continuing the infringing practices described herein, and a recall order directed to the

26 infringing items in the marketplace.

27 59. Plaintiff is also entitled to profits and damages arising from Defendants'

28 wrongful use of Plaintiffs trade dress.
PRINTED ON
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1 60. Plaintiff is informed and believes, on that basis alleges, that Defendants'

2 conduct was willful, wanton, malicious and in conscious disregard of Plaintiffs

3 rights, thereby justifying an award of punitive and/or exemplary damages in an

4 amount according to proof at trial.

5

6 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

7 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Premium Denim, LLC prays for relief against

8 Defendants as follows:

9 A. For a temporary restraining order, and a preliminary and permanent

10 injunction, enjoining and restraining Defendants, and all their officers, directors,

11 stockholders, owners, agents, representatives, servants and employees, and all those

12 acting in concert or privity therewith, from directly or indirectly:

13 1. infringing Plaintiff s copyright rights in the Stitch Designs in any

14 way;

15 2. infringing Plaintiffs trademark or trade dress rights in any way

16 including, without limitation, Plaintiff s rights in the Stitch Designs;

17 3. using any false or misleading designation of origin, or false or

18 misleading description or statement, that can, or is likely to, lead the consuming

19 public or individual members thereof, to believe that any product provided by

20 Defendants is in any manner associated or connected with Plaintiff, or is sponsored,

21 approved or authorized by Plaintiff,

22 4. engaging in any acts of unfair competition in any manner with

23 respect to Plaintiffs denim j cans apparel line; and/or

24 5. diluting the strength and distinctiveness of Plaintiffs marks or

25 trade dress.

26 B. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 503 and 15 U.S.C. § 1118, ordering Defendants

27 to deliver to this Court during the pendency of this action for impoundment and

28 destruction all infringing versions of Plaintiff s denim jeans apparel line, including,
PRINTED ON

RECYCLED PAPER
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I without limitation, the "High Sierra" and "Jane Doe" products bearing any of the

2 Stitch Designs.

3 C. Ordering Defendants to file with the Court and to serve on counsel for

4 Plaintiff, within thirty (30) days from entry of any injunction, a report setting forth

5 the manner and form in which Defendants have complied with the injunction.

6 D. For an order that, by the acts complained of herein, Defendants have

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

PRINTED ON

RECYCLED PAPER h

infringed Plaintiffs copyright rights, in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501 et seq.

E. For an order that, by the acts complained of herein, Defendants have

infringed Plaintiff s trademark and/or trade dress rights, and engaged in false

designation of origin, all in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

F. For an order that, by the acts complained of herein, Defendants have

diluted Plaintiffs trade dress rights and/or injured Plaintiffs business reputation, in

violation of Cal. Bus. and Prof. Code § 14330.

G. For an order that, by the acts complained of herein, Defendants have

engaged in unfair competition against Plaintiff, in violation of Cal. Bus. and Prof.

Code § 17200.

H. For an order that, by the acts complained of herein, Defendants have

infringed Plaintiffs common law trade dress rights.

1. For an order awarding Plaintiff general and/or specific damages, in an

amount to be fixed by the Court in accordance with proof, including enhanced,

exemplary and/or punitive damages, as appropriate, as well as all of Defendants'

profits or gains of any kind from its acts of copyright infringement, trade dress

infringement, false designation of origin, unfair competition and dilution, and further

for an order that such acts were willful and wanton.

J. For an order awarding Plaintiff restitution of all amounts obtained by

Defendants by means of their wrongful acts described herein;

K. For an order awarding Plaintiff its costs and attorneys fees incurred in

prosecuting this action.
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L. For an order awarding Plaintiff pre judgment interest.

M. For an order awarding such other relief as the Court deems just and

proper.

DATED: January' . 2008

514700&vl

BRIAN W. KASE

JEFFER, MANGELS, BUTLER & MARMARO LLP
ROD S. BERMAN

By: ^-

ROD S. BERMAN
Attorneys for Plaintiff PREMIUM DENIM,
LLC d/b/a PAIGE PREMIUM DENIM
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

2

3 Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby

4 demands trial by jury on all issues raised by the Complaint.

5

6 DATED: JanuarP2008 JEFFER MANGELS, BUTLER & MARMARO LLP
ROD §. BERMAN

7 BRIAN W.

By:
ROD S. BERMAN
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Copyright Office tees are subject to change.
For current flees, aleck the Copyright Office
V►tebsite at wlf w opyrLghr goo write the Copy-
right Office, or ca"si (202) 707-3000.

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE , USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET.

VA VAU

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION

Month Day

2
Under the law,
the 'author" of
artwork made
for hire' Is
generally the
employer, not
the employee
(see instruc-
tions). For any
part of this
work that was

Title or This Work V

MOSAIC

Previous or Alternative Titles r

NATURE OF THIS WORK'/' See instructions

Year

Publication as a Contribution If this work was published as a contribution to a periodical, serial, or collection, give information about the collective work in which the
contribution appeared. Title of Collective Work T

If published in a periodical or serial give: Volume V Number V issue Date V on Pages V

NAME OF AUTHOR 7 DATES OF BHiTI^ AND DEATH
Year Born T Year Died V

a Premium Denim, LLC

Was this contribution to the work a Author's Nationality or Domicile
f C tN

Was This Author 's Contribution to the Work
If the answer to either

"work made for hire"? ouname o ry Anonymous? C3 Yesus No tio i1 h
Lf] Yes Citizen of

ese ques ns st0
d t""

q No

o R I
pseudonymous ? q Yes

Domiciled in

see e ailedYes,0 No
instructions.

Nature of Authorship Check appropriate box(es ). See instructions

q 3-Dimensional sculpture q Map

d 2-Dimensional artwork q Photograph

q Reproduction of work of art q Jewelry design

'made for hire'
check "Yes" in Name of Author

the space
provided, give
the employer
(or other
person for
whom the work
was prepared)
as "Author' of
that part, and
leave the
space for dates
of birth and
death blank.

4
See Instructions

T

Was this contribution to the work a Author's Nationality or Domicile
"work made for hire"? Name of Country

q Yes ORI Citizen of

Domiciledq No

Nature of Authorship Check appropriate box(es). See instructions

q 3-Dimensional sculpture q Map

q 2-Dimensional artwork q Photograph

q Reproduction of work of art q Jewelry design

Year in Which Creation of This Work Was
Completed Thls information

2006 must be given
Year In all casea.

q Technical drawing

C3 Text

q Architectural work

Form VA
For a Work of the Viisual Arts
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE

REGISTRATION NUMBER

Decorative Fabric Design

Was This Author 's Contribution to the Work

Anonymous? El Yes El No

Pseudonymous? El Yes q No

if the answer to either
of these questions is
'Yes,' see detailed
Instructions.

q Technical drawing

E: Text

q Architectural work

Date and Nation of Fast Publication of Th Particular Work

Completethis information Month Aprt Day
ONLY if this work

ushas been published.

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the same as the
author given in space 2. T

Premium Denim, LLC
10119 Jefferson Blvd.

before completing Culver City, CA 90232
this space.

Transfer if the claimant(s) named here in space 4 is (are) different from the author(s) named in space 2, give a
brief statement of how the claimant (s) obtained ownership of the copyright. V

MORE ON BACK I► Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5-9) on the reverse side^^^
See detailed instructions • Sign the form at line 8.

in

Dates of Birth and Death
Year Born V Year Died V

30 Year 2007

APPLICATION RECEIVED

Nation

W1 ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED
tuo
3to TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED

"-wOV
X-
Op
O

FUNDS RECEIVED

Do NOT WHITE HERE

Page l of pages
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{

EXAMINED BY

CHECKED BY

CORRESPONDENCE

El Yes

DO NOT WRITI= ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE Ct3"NUATION SHEET.

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this work, or for an earlier version of this work. already been made in the Copyright [office?

q Yes U No it your answer is "Yes." why is another registration being sought ? (Check appropriate box.) T

- q This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form.

b. EJ This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant.

c. q This is a changed version of the work, as shown by space 6 on this application.

If your answer is-Yes." give : Previous Registration Number V Year or Registration V

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete bah space 6a and 6b for a derivative work ; complete only 6b fora campilation.
a. Pretxistins Material identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. V

FOR
COPYRIGHT

OFFICE
USE

ONLY

a
b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement or the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. •

r `z^^.^ :^ar^^rsxa^:a^^it - sr^. ..,m rte, _..u r, „-=aa^.r«•

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If tlsc teitvf ratiwi tic i> w t r Owgcd to A lietar is A:viaure u^tct{r) labcd m the CV peright ()Wlee, xrsc rrunr vud nrmrlrcr.af rlet'rniul:

Name V hwmune Nun4w'r T

See instructions
before ccmpleting
this space.

a
COftRES]i- lti'DENC E Give name and adaress to which correspondence about this application should be sent, Nama/AddmaslAptlCity/Slnte!'Lip T

Rod S . Bermati

190,0 Avenue of the Stars , 7th Floor
Lns Aneeles . CA 90067

Area code and day limn telephone number (310) 203-8080

Email rberman@jmbm.eom

CERTIFICATION * b the undersigned , hereby certify that I am the

Fax number ( 310 ) 203-0567

b
0

Ktauthor

check only one 0.
[3 other copyright claimant

q owner of exclusive right(s)

0 authorized agent of
Naow of a *w or other copAft daiarard , of owner of sxctu&W dphl(s) A

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge.

Typed or printed tame and date • if this applica n gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that date.

Premium Denim, I.I. by

Cerfificeto
will be
malleci in
window
envelope
to this
address:

'_ r!i;rn:xrrlR :rr.^A)tr r

1900 Avenue of the Stars, 77th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90067

'. CnyState,"ZIP.' .

r LSA bc7t:fa). Any p+isort who lirinwGrq ntrirva a yu repraynrrmrian a a rrrtaerrat fact rn Vie apprCmon
With the applicatan. shall be fined not more than $2.500.

copynpirt revuaratrort

__..-..----
„rate ill neiary spa.

----- ^ stgr, ycut application a, apas:tt
r!1

pp^^ IV_'a00rr bon
2. DbivetllnpWSe i9ihp tg* in trert m. rnanay
nserpayaGlem,f4roearerarGapy1ptty4

_I a: pooaah rtx0usriaf

s

s
L,hratyaf G9n9t0ss

..._; ,
rgrat^rt;re

rsdaptvcdencs
".t^'ass

wasiw,gan . nc 2ee-5W-
lxovraoa tar-W .M. acv, or rn airy 5trtnen staremertt t ted m conneCVOrt

1 mms"V/

FORM VA

Form VA Rev; 07nt166 PaM: 0711066-30:006 ArkrSeO ryn rae,rJStl paper EXHI BIT .^...^ PAGE .,̂ ,.,,,_U.S C•owrnmwh frk+Ynp OtIWr. 200432O95ai6Q.r2E
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C '>pyright Ofice tees are subject to change.
For current tees, check the Copyright Office

ebeite at wwal.copyri ht goer write the Copy-
right Office, or call (202) 7137-34130.

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SWEET.

VA VAU

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION

Month Day Year

E
Under the law,
the "author" of
atwork made
for hire" is
generally the
employer, not
the employee
(see instrue-
lions). For any
pars of this
work that was
"made for hire'

Title of This Work V

PICO-FLORENCE

Previous or Alternative Titles V

Number V

Publication as a Contribution tf this work was published as a contribution to a periodical , serial, or collection , give information about the collective work in which the

contribution appeared . Title of Collective Worts V

If published in a periodical or serial give : Volume V

NAME OF AUTHOR V

t
Premium Denim., LLC

Was this contribution to the work a
"work made for hire"?

L] Yes

q No

G

Form VA
For a Work of the visual Arts
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE

REGISTRATION NUMBER

Decorative Fabric Design

On Pages V

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Born V Year Died V

Author 's Nationality or Domicile Was This Author 's Contribution to the Work
Name of Country

US
Anonymous'. q Yes 211 No

If the answer to either
01 these questions is

OR Citizen of
Pseudonymous ? q Yes1 No "Yes," see detailed

Domiciled in
instructions.

Nature of Authorship Check appropriate box(es). Set: Instructions

q 3-Dimensional sculpture

M 2-Dimensional artwork

C3 Reproduction of work of art

check `Yes" in Name of Author V

the space
provided, give
the employer
(or other
person for
whom the work
was prepared)
as "Author" of
that part, and
leave the
space for dates
of birth and
death blank.

4

Was this contribution to the work a
"work made for hire"?

q Yes

q No

Nature of Authorship

Author's Nationality or Domicile
Name of Country

ORI Citizen of

Domiciled in

Dates of Birth and Death
Year Bom V Year Died V

Was This Author 's Contribution to the Work

Anonymous? q Yes

Pseudonymous? q Yes

Check appropriate box(es). See instruction

q 3-Dimensional sculpture

q 2-Dimensional artwork

q Reproduction of work of art

Year in Which Creation of This Work Was

Completed This information
2007 must be given

Year In all cases

q Map q Technical drawing

q Photograph q Text

q Jewelry design q Architectural work

q Map q Technical drawing

q Photograph q Text

q Jewelry design q Architectural work

q
No If the answer to either

of these questlons is
-Yes," see detailedq

No instructions.

Date and Nation of First Publication of Th''ys Particular Work

Complete this information Month OCtoeer Day 30 Year 2007
ONLY if this work

ushas been published.

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be gi ven even if the claimant is the same as the

author given in space 2. T

Premium Denim, LLC
10119 Jefferson Blvd.

See
before completing Culver City, CA 30232
this space.

Transfer If the claimant(s) named here in space 4 is (are) different from the author(s) named in space 2, give a

brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright.

- See detailed instructions . • Sign the form at line 8.

APPLICATION RECEIVED

Nation

=>- ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED
w,
x=0

tE0 TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED
^ui
8Q
zrL
a0
0

MORE ON BACK ► - Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5-9) on the reverse side of this page.

EMESISEM
NATURE OF THIS WORK ♦ See instructions

Issue Date V

FUNDS RECEIVED

EXHIBIT . . .. PAGE. .
DO NOT WSITE HERE

Pago f of pages
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EXAMINED BY

CHECKED BY

CORRESPONDENCE

q Yes

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CON'nNUAT1 ON SHEET.
^.

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this work , or for an earlier version of tbis work already been trade in the Copyright Office?

0 Yes Q No if your answer is "Yes." why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box.) T

a. 0 This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form.

b. 0 This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant.

c. 0 This is a changed version of the work , as shown by space 6 on this application,

lr your answer is -Yes." give : Previous Registration Number • Year of Registration V

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Comptete both space 6a and 6b for a derivative work: compktc only 6b for a compilation.
a. preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. V

t r -d twi-f. tta;aenr: s+waiavnt uI tJ,r ur:itcrirl a&u Jury b-a:u&kd u> this wart a.d is which ropy,} ghr is cJ=irncd. V

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT if the n gistrmion fce is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account.

Name ♦ Account Number V

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be strut. NamelArldtesslAptlCitylStaIc/Zip V

Rod S. Berman
1900 Avenue of the Stars , 7th Floor
Los Aneeles_ CA 90067

Area coda and daytime telephone number (310) 203-8080

Email rberman{a?jmbm.cam

CERTIFICATION * I, the undersigned , hereby certify that I am the

Fax number ( 310 1203-0567

LMOW

0

FORM VA

FOR
COPYRIGHT

OFFICE
USE
ONLY

See Inalructions

before mrnpWiN
this space.

author

check only one p.
0 other copyright claimant

13 owner of exclusive right(s)

q authorized agentof-
Nama dauthor or other copyright daimanL « awnar of exclusive ripFU(s)

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made by me in this application ate correct to the best of my knowledge.

es a date of publicat' in space 3, do not sign and submit 11 before that date,

esldelil^

Certificate
will be
mailed in
window
envelope
to thle
address:

Los Angeles, CA 90067 _

City)SWerZIP

2. NoiWallmA " %irv toe m q!ack or annoy
ordar pt MAD to Itspzaterof CoRnghss
3. papodt material

bra t. WLCpng s
cier

On=

iJL't § °L"•:ai. Any pwz^n wow Jcrwur^.gty . - a alas reprebarlJatart G a R.arerrrar J^ in tha :.Cpicaato+u ic+ mp}r t rapistrat ;ort pro ' frir by secaa'+ . w any rvsitrBn iztw.a lui;d tts r9nnueac
with the application , shatl be fined not more than SZ500.

YOU ttuST..
Carr4cte of riscaqwly spa=

' Sxjn your uppIlcaticin in epaca 9
SEND ALL 3 ELEJ11EtJTS
IN THE SAT3E PACKAGE:

Form%% aar.0720c6 rrnrs:07rloos_ 30,soa W~mrscy3sdp^W EXHIBIT -^ PAGE.: . PrMV O15W. 2004-32OW194. 126
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Copyright Office tees are subject to change.
For current tees, check the Copyright € ffice

ebsite at www. copyright, goir write the Copy-
right € ffice, or call (202) 767-3000-

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SKEET.

VA VAU

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION

Month Day

Ufflom

Title of This Work `1'

VENETIAN

Under the law,
the `author" of
a 'work made
for hire" is

Previous or Alteroative Titles V

Number V

generally the q 3-Dimensional sculpture q Map
employer, not
the employee d 2-Dimensional artwork q Photograph
(see instruc ` q Reproduction of work of art q Jewelry designlions). For any
part of this
work that was
'made for hire "
check 'Yes" in Name of Author V
the space -
provided, give
the employer
(or other
person for
whom the work
was prepared)
a's Auther" of
that part, and
leave the
space for dates
of birth and
death blank.

See instructions

APPLICATION RECEIVED

Publication as a Contribution If this work was published as a contribution to a periodical , serial, or cotlection , give information about the collective work in which the
contribution appeared . Title of Collective Work V

If published in a periodical or serial give : Volume r

NAME OF AU'T'HOR V

a Premium Denim, LLC

Was this contribution to the work a
"work trade for hire"?

1^ Yes

q No

NATURE OF THIS WORK T See instructions

Issue Date T

Form VA
For a Work o€ the Visual Arts
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE

REGISTRATION NUMBER

Decorative Fabric Design

On Pages V

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Born V Year Died T

Author 's Nationality or Domicile
Name of Country

US
ORI Citizen of

Domiciled

Nature of Authorship Check appropriate box(es). See instructions

Was this contribution to the work a Author's Nationality or Domicile
"work made for hire"? Name of Country

q Na

Nature of Authorship Check appropriate box(es). Sere instructions

C1 3-Dimensional sculpture q Map

q 2-Dimensional artwork q Photograph

q Reproduction of work of art q Jewelry design

q Yes OR J Citizen of

ll Domiciled in

Year in Which Creation of This Work Was
Completed This information

t 2006 must be given
Year In all cases.

Was This Author's Contribution to the Work

Anonymous? q Yes [l No
It the answer to either
01 these questions is

Pseudonymous? C1 Yes l^ No "Yes," see detailed
instructions.

q Technical drawing

q Text

q Architectural work

Dates of Birth and Death
Year Born ► Year Died V

Was This Author's Contribution to the Work

Anonymous? q Yes [] No
If the answer to either
of these questions is

Pseudonymous ? El Yes q No 'Yes,' see detailed
instructions.

El Technical drawing

El Text

q Architectural work

pate and Nation of First Publication of This Particular Work

Comp late this Information Month August Day 30 Year 2007
ONLY if this work

ushas been published.

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the same as the
author given in space 2. T

Premium Denim, LLC
10119 Jefferson Blvd.

before completing Culver City, CA 90232
this space.

Transfer If the claimant (s) named here in space 4 is (are) different from the author(s) named in space 2, give a
brief statement of how the claimant (s) obtained ownership of the copyright, r

in

year

M
Nation

sr ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED
atJ
S=a
k-Lu

TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED
F^
OV
zu_
00
0

FUNDS RECEIVED

MORE ON BACK )o. - Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5-9) on the reverse side of this page . 00 NOT WRITE HERE
• See detailed instructions . • Sign the form at fine 8. EXH IBIT PAGE ...,... Page l ot pages
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EXAMINED BY

CHECKED BY

CORRESPONDENCE

q Yes

DO NOT WHITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET.

PREVIOUS REMSTRATION Ifas rcgimmli'm fur 01k c urk_ or fen an carlicr version of this work , already been made in the Copyright Office?

q Yes Q No if your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box.) T

a. 0 This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form.

b. D This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant.

c. U This is a changed version of the work , as shown by space 6 on this application.

If your answer is `Yes." give: Previous Registration Number T Year of Registration T

DLILIS ATI1'E 3V CA1Ui:0R Co14P1LAT10]N t uaryfzaa both space 6a and 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation.

a. preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. T

P4

a

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief. general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. T

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright office, give name and number of Account.

Name T Account Number T

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent . Name/Address/Apt/CitylStatelZip T

Rod S. Berman
1900 Avenue of the Stars, 7th Floor
Los Anveles. CA 90067

Area code and daytime telephone number (310) 203-8080

Email rberman*mbm.com

CERTIFICATION* 1, the undersigned , hereby certify' that Tam the

Pax number ( 310 1203-0567

a

FORM VA

FOR
COPYRIGHT

OFFICE
USE

ONLY

^.^-^r^xa:Prr^s

s9e inatrU0linna
before COMPlafing
this space.

author

check only one )p
q other copyright claimant

q owner of exclusive right(s)

0 authorized agent af
Home of author or other oopyrip t daweK or owner d exelrsim riam(t) •

of the work identified in this application and that the statem$nt made by me in this application ate correct to the best of my knowledge.

Typed or prinled name and date T If this application giveja 4& te of publica()6)t in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that dale.

rrar--r_

Handwritten signature (

X

Certificate
will be
mailed In
window
envelope
to this
addri m8:

s, 7th Floor

YOU MUST:

SEND ALL ] ELUMENT5
tN TmE SAME PACKAGE:

MAIL TO:
Utirwyor Ccingraes

-.-.1 1G1 t ooonn kmoe Rwrrwe SE'
. - -. Wastungfon , DG 20558-SUU;1

':3 t;St; ^^.,Flt,(aj: any (S:ra;r+ wrtrl ,wa:;rngfy ma:saa a trr'se ro{sreeanterron
with the application , shall be tiered not more than $2.500.

Form VA rtw :07l1009 PrWt07=6-70.000 ryseled otroyrledli.W

solsmagomm
for by doLtion 409, os ire any imoen aatWnani liW in Waodion

EKHIBIT .^PAGE^ 11.altaerrerWd Plnllrrp gtsn: X01-^ea5A,60.t2p
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